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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: shimin@wtc.com.sg
Sent: Sunday, 4 July 2021 10:00 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); 'Naqiah'; willy@wtc.com.sg
Subject: Your ref: Please Advise, Our ref: MSIG.19.0192.WT.lsm, Riaz Ref: LIM.513171.Q
Attachments: Writ of Summons.pdf; Statement of Claim.pdf; Photos and GIA report of SJL 

7274Z.pdf; Photos and GIA report of FBJ 5105Y.pdf; LOD.pdf; Report from 
Formteam.pdf

Your ref: Please Advise 
Our ref: MSIG.19.0192.WT.lsm 
Riaz Ref: LIM.513171.Q 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
MC/MC 5740/2019 
ACCIDENT ON 08.12.18 INVOLVING SJL 7274Z & FBJ 5105Y ALONG WOODLANDS AVE 6 
 
1. We have been instructed by MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to conduct defence of their insured 

in connection with the above suit.  The suit in question relates to a road traffic accident involving 
motor vehicles SJL 7274Z (plaintiff) and FBJ 5105Y (defendant).  This action is also a simplified civil 
action under Order 108 Rules of Court.  Amongst other things, it means that a single joint expert (SJE) 
had to be appointed – either by agreement between the parties to this action or by appointment by 
the Court where there is no agreement between the parties.   

 
2. In this case, parties have agreed that your Mr Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid to be the SJE.  As an expert 

(being a licensed surveyor), you will be required of the following: 
 

2.1. To write a survey report, 
 

2.2. Conduct a physical inspection if you are of the view that it is necessary, 
 

2.3. As you are the appointed expert, please remember to state in your written report that you 
understand that in giving your report, your duty is to the Court and that you have complied with 
that duty. 

 
3. We enclose the following documents at present for your perusal: 
 

3.1. A copy of the Writ of Summons and Statement of Claim, 
3.2. The accident report from the plaintiff, 
3.3. The accident report from the defendant, 
3.4. A copy of the Letter of Demand from Riaz LLC, 
3.5. A copy of the report from Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd. 

 
4. Please be informed that your invoice should be addressed to Riaz LLC and our clients, MSIG Insurance 

(Singapore) Pte Ltd 
            c/o Willy Tay’s Chambers 
            70 Shenton Way 
            #17-01 
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            Eon Shenton 
            Singapore 079118 

 
Thanks and Regards 
Shi Min 
For and On Behalf of 
Willy Tay B C  
 

 
UEN 53397068K 
70 Shenton Way #17-02 EON Shenton Singapore 079118 
Tel: 6243 7128    Fax: 6243 7148 
 
NOTICE ON COVID-19 
We are practicing safe-distancing measures in in the fight against the COVID-19 pandemic. In particular, the majority of us are working from 
home. Our response / processing time may be delayed. Please also communicate with us by way of email only. We seek your kind understanding 
in these unprecedented times. 
 


